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_ 14th May, 1992
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Dear Mr. Wanambwa

ve: Arthur CUNNINGHAM - 12.3.19 : N
Code A ’
Thank you for your letter regarding Mr. Cunningham He .has>

been undergoing E.S.W.L. for a right renal calculue’ ‘Which was 2em
in size originally. Following seven sessions ‘on ‘the" lithotrtpter

' the size of the stone reduced to 15 mm and beyond this treatment s

did not reduce the size of the stome any further. He has’ hithertao T
undergone nine sessions of lithotripsy and I did explain to Mr. "7
Cunningham that it may be unlikely that E.S.W.L. wtll help him any
further. He is due for a further KUB x-ray in two weeks time at

which stage we will probably discharge him from further treatment.

I hope this information suffices. e

Yours sincerely,

V. Manohar, F.R.(.S.
Staff Urolggist

Mr. P. Wanambwa, FRCS
Civilian Consultant Urologist,
R.N. Hospital,

Haslar, Gosport,

P12 24AA



